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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.
2. The State may accept or refect in part, or in whole, any bid.
3. All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

&, Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee.

5. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are to be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracis, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or
goods, this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

6. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

7. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

9. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

10. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

11. The laws of the Stete o! West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern
all rights and duties under the Contract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase
Order/Contract.

12. Any reference io automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

13. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendorfcontractor files for bank‘ruptcy protection, the Stale may deem
" this contract null and void, and terminate such contract without further order. -

14. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum {BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available oniine at the Purchasing Division's web site
(http://www.state.wy.us/admin/purchase/vre/hipaa.him) is hereby made part of the agreement Provided that,
the Agency meets the definiion of a Cover Entity {45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
Information (45 CFR §160.103) fo the vendor.

15. WEST VIRGINIA ALCOHOL & DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT: If this Contract constitutes a public improvement
construction contract as set forth in Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code ("The West Virginia Alcohol
and Drug-Free Workplace Act"), then the following language shali hereby become part of this Contract: "The
contractor and its subcontractors shall implement and maintain a writien drug-free workplace policy in compliance
with the West Virginia Alcohol and Drug-Free Workplace Act, as set forth in Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West
Virginia Code. The contractor and s subcontractors shall provide a sworn statement in writing, under the
penalties of perjury, that they maintain a valid drug-free work place policy in compliance with the West Virginia
and Drug-Free Workplace Act. [t is understood and agreed that this Confract shall be cancelled by the awarding
authority if the Confractor: 1) Fails to implement its drug-free workplace policy; 2) Fails to provide information
regarding implementation of the contractor's drug-free workplace policy at the reguest of the public authority; or
3) Provides to the public authorily false information regarding the contractor's drug-free workplace policy.” ‘

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the guotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

2. SPECIFICATIONS: ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the
specifications must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the
specifications must be clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications
and literature to the bid. The Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Complete all sections of the guotation form.
4. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy.

5. All quotalions are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the
guotation.

6. BID SUBMISSION: All quatations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time
of the bid opening. Fallure of the bidder to deliver the guotations on time will result in bid disquslifications:
Department of Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Steet East, P.O. Box 50130,
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Fev. 5/19/09



MANDATORY PRE-BID SIGN-IN ATTENDANCE SEEET

PRINT LEGIBLY

RFQ # /%iééi?
project: (hgameniiite ewy ) Portsls
Name éfgzaJT}ZEQ/M¢U
Company: _ [ilg,mes ££X¢ TAc,
Address: J20, [5ox (338
S ssoneilfe
Wilzs32e
Phone #: _3Buy-Py/725
Fax # B2 YT Gir—op T
Email yLAe
Name : Davip M, Bowmsa
Company: G R Zm My Ces
Address: 54 507" Sigeci”
Chasr Istosiee 23 39
Phone #: Zod F25 <2< I
Fax # : BoZp G25 4oy
Email “32&¢%¥1k3ﬂf¥ﬁ2;LM@
Name é(r .
Company : peA (orpocatio
Address: 2upp Rl Drive
ol WY 6852
Phone #: 204-783~4573
Fax # ﬁié?’H5qf
Email A~ s
Y Wi B 25 P —FEHF ¢ o
Name L pmalad 77 el
company: (bus,,inl e Lnl
Address: Po. Bue z< 7
Lt G e
| 2gzs - 0T
Phone #: Fey- 72¢- 4327
Fax # ;
Email

Bid Date:

Pew/og

Pre-Bid Date: 27}/@5}

Name

Company.
2Address:

?hona#
Fax #
Email

Name

Company :
Address:

Phoned#
Fax #
Email

Name

Company :
Address:

Phoné#
Fax #
Email

Name

Company:
Address:

Phone#
Fax #
Email

%zm%; ((zzfumlw/

o € vt S

L byt Tl S
Usswreille, e &
| 25l
Jett Ff7 s
5% 2—>C

Q/“é ﬁx/ o Kw’o-s_ema

.@_@l@ FRurs /é:..
P‘Vf’ﬁ'iﬁlf/‘a’ Apeei.
Bekrsy, bve 260/

- 623 G3F5E
2wy 23 453D

: ﬁ! (’nffexéaz»f B Emat Comn

Bageic I“arr(:?z_
eaGE Coopraciual
[ 7210 WoFicun Rean
Woakisteea W\ 28247

Tod-<S2 - 11F/

: - N85~ 2 /S0

o —erme

Dop) 77 15

e L”L:,_-Z':‘E-;az:—a:&‘
A PTH::%—P_»%..’-*

IR0, B Y24
Beownse, IV 2570/

Cavree sy

C (Bl | T29-213 7
: Cj’c)&,ﬁj 779 2RESTF

v + . .
. S A, /’2,0 ¢ P spm Bl s O ATES, (L




MANDATORY PRE-BID SIGN-~IN ATTENDANCE SHEET

" RFQ #

PRINT LEGIBLY

Vad”14

Project: C%f?gmﬂg& e Q/Z’wg;é Z é&’rZr:és”

Name

Company:
Address:

Phone #:

Fax #
Email

Name

Compaﬁy:
Address:

Phone #:

Fax #
Email

Name

Company :
aAddress:

Phone #:

Fax #
Email

Name

Company:

Address:

Phone #:

Fax #
Emall

: oA TS

%\%\{"Iﬂ Q ﬁ'\x’f&’\ hg ‘qfi‘-;(ﬁf-\\%‘\\'\g‘\\‘—g‘_

YL Sow D

NSV TN W QLA

BEN V- WA
W\b\*\ﬁﬁﬁ‘wﬁxw -m.\ LN (‘Eim \&g
By erans f N

D T D e Al é’

’/%Fr{{a» &ﬁ-..rﬁ v Eer

L6075 e “f:fwxz, for Fof

wv’aaaa/

L5 -53/7

JC5 ~ 5387

chear

D:;ch4

, Jeusilader Cm.s Sar £f =

i

Z _Vew 187C

Lfa eis

Tl

G%ﬁg %}ﬁ DL
oS T,

PO, X 2A)8

K?5}V%0@ Lol

252 /7%

kL

o T

w\ 272 4;)5

Bid Date:
Pre-Bid Date:

Name

Company:
Address:

Phone#
Fax #
Email

Name

Company:
Address:

Phone#
Fax #
Email

Name

Company:
Address:

Phone#
Fax #
Email

Name

Company:
Address:

Phone#
Fax #
Email

7/29/69
7/ ‘ /o ya

Doy k Was du )

'Eastern Fccov’

KeX 4769 )

Chavlestsn W Y

2 414 92 55




REQ # DEP 14688
Chapmanville (Henry) Portals
Addendum #1

Item 1: The Contractor will have 90 days from the date of the Notice-to-Proceed to complete
construction activities on the project. The $250 per day liquidated damage clause will be in
effect after the 90 days. However, the total performance period will be 365 days from the
date of the Notice-to-Proceed for invoicing purposes.

Ttem 2: Q) Where will the access road be located connecting the two portals?

A) Access will be as described in the field and shown on the plans.

Item3: Q) Is there another access?

A) No, however the contractor has the right to locate another access if one can be found.

Item 4: Q) Is there a designated stockpile? |
A) No

Item 5: Q) Is this a county road coming to the site?

A) Part of the way. Right of Entry to the site has been obtained.

Ttem 6: Q) What is the black plastic pipe used for?

AY Unknown

Item 7: Q) Can material be wind rowed?

A) Yes or burned if the proper permit is obtained. There is also a timber specification which
must be followed.

Ttem 8: Q) Is there an ATV access to be blocked on this site?

A) No.



